BICYCLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE (BAC)
SAN MATEO COUNTY TRANSIT DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING
Bacciocco Auditorium, 2nd Floor
1250 San Carlos Avenue, San Carlos CA 94070

MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 17, 2020

MEMBERS PRESENT:  J. Alba, C. Bargar, J. Brazil, O. Semonin, M. Guevara, J. Malmo-
Laycock, M. Munowitch, N. Rodia

STAFF PRESENT: J. Lipps, L. Low, J. Navarro, D. Provence

Chair Bargar called the meeting to order at 5:50 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Sonia Elkes of San Carlos Bikes spoke regarding a desire to utilize the San Carlos Station
parking lot for a temporary skate and bike park. She asked that the request be
agendized at the next BAC meeting.

Chair Bargar said making use of the empty parking lot could be a positive outcome for
San Carlos residents but noted there might be liability issues.

Ms. Low said staff reviewed the request and found that a temporary skate/bike park
could bring substantial challenges and risks; in addition, public transit has been hard hit
by the pandemic and is focused on providing service to frontline workers and those
dependent on transit and no additional funds are available at this time.

Vice Chair Alba asked if the Committee would consider agendizing the item for the
November meeting.

Chair Bargar noted that San Carlos must have a parks and recreation department.

Mr. Brazil said it might be helpful to look into how other public agencies have
implemented something similar.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 17, 2020

Motion/Second: C. Bargar / J. Abla

Ayes: J. Alba, C. Bargar, J. Brazil, O. Semonin, M. Guevara, J. Malmo-Laycock, M.
Munowitch, N. Rodia

Absent: S. Johnson

NEW CALTRAIN WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT

Jeremy Lipps, Digital Communications Manager, presented:
o  Website Replacement Overview
e Timeline & Current Activities

Page 1 of 6



BAC Meeting Minutes
September 17, 2020

Public Comment

Mr. Drew said he appreciated individuals could sign up for email alerts regarding board
and committee updates but asked that nofifications be sent in a more timely manner.
He also asked that the branding and differences regarding the transit district versus
SamTrans, and the shuttle service across agencies, be clearer. Mr. Drew also asked for
real fime information.

Jeff Carter said he appreciates the meeting minutes archive and that it's important to
keep the reports, studies, and capital projects on the website even after they're done.
He noted he'd also like more details included in the monthly board reports.

Sonia Elkes said she would like to see a frain and bus tracker which could help riders
make better decisions regarding which stop to go to and how best to get there. She
also asked that the website be mobile friendly.

Mr. Guevara asked if there was a list of features that could be shared and if they could
possibly get an advance preview of the new site to offer feedback before it goes
public.

Mr. Lipps said they would make an effort to offer a preview and possibly a test of the
website.

Vice Chair Alba said she would also like the schedule to be as user friendly as possible
and that having access to archives is important. She noted she would look forward to
receiving early insight into some options and ideas.

Ms. Malmo-Laycock noted that beta testing with the group at a public meeting could
be challenging. She also suggested including a youth cohort in the list of interviewees.

Mr. Lipps said he'd be happy to speak with any youth that ride the train if she had any
referrals.

Ms. Malmo-Laycock suggested the Youth Leadership Institute.

Mr. Lipps thanked her for the suggestion and said he'd follow up with YLI.

Vice Chair Alba suggested having senior representation, and regarding youth
representation she noted there are a number of schools along the corridor whose
students take the train that it might be worthwhile to reach out to.

Vice Chair Alba also asked about language accessibility.

Mr. Lipps said accessibility is extremely important and part of the web developer’s
expertise. He noted they're looking into creating duplicate pages for key content in

other languages.

Ms. Rodia suggested better integration of shuttle schedules, even if they're different
organizations.

Page 2 of 6



BAC Meeting Minutes
September 17, 2020

Mr. Lipps acknowledged that shuttles have been difficult due to the various
management structures, but they will make it more of a priority.

Chair Bargar noted that if Ms. Elkes had further comments she could email Mr. Lipps
directly.

Chair Bargar appreciated the public commenters and reiterated the importance of
archived minutes and real-time updates.

Mr. Lipps said Caltrain is working on real-time data and he would like it to be a function
on the website; however, obtaining the data is outside this project’s scope. He agreed
the archive and transparency are important.

ELECTRONIC BICYCLE LOCKERS

Dan Provence, Principal Planner of Station Access, presented:
e Overview

Conftract Details

Funding

Initial E-Locker Placements

Schedule

Public Comment
Mr. Drew noted the importance of usage data. He asked if it were possible to have
some keyed lockers sfill in use.

Ms. Alba asked if approximately a third of the 600 e-lockers will be installed before 2023.
Mr. Provence said the first round of installation would be about a third of the total and
he's looking to get lockers up and down the corridor with the second round of funding.
Mr. Provence noted they can amend the contract to place e-lockers where they're
most needed and in the draft plan they're at every station.

Ms. Alba asked about the ability of the e-lockers to accommodate different bike sizes.

Mr. Provence said they'll install some Gé models which are longer and that he's also
looking into bike rooms that would be able to accomodations different bike sizes.

Mr. Brazil asked about the funding sources.

Mr. Provence said TFCA was $3.5M and that TIRCP was for bike improvements at
stations, which could go to lockers or used for rooms.

Mr. Guevara asked what platform will be used to let people know how many lockers
are available and will it be in real time.

Page 3 of 6



BAC Meeting Minutes
September 17, 2020

Mr. Provence said the vendor doesn’t have that ability yet, but it would be a good
thing to have. He noted they are considering how to make sure there are extra lockers
available so there is reliability.

Chair Bargar thanked Mr. Provence for the presentation and noted he was glad they
are keeping some funding for bike rooms and other purposes. He asked if wifi and
Clipper integration would be standard at the lockers.

Mr. Provence confirmed the Caltrain installed e-lockers would be Clipper compatible.
He noted some stations have e-lockers other entities have installed and operate, which
may not have that same compatibility.

Chair Bargar asked about the keyed lockers.

Mr. Provence said the keyed lockers are only at 16% use and nearing their end of useful
life, in addition it's difficult to meet keyed locker managerment requirements.

Chair Bargar was sympathetic to the individual who wrote into the correspondence
packet about a preference for keyed lockers, but understood the desire to optimize the
system for as many riders as possible.

NEW HILLSDALE STATION & BIKES

Dan Provence, Principal Planner of Stafion Access, presented:
e 25th Avenue Grade Separation Project Benefits

Construction

San Mateo Bike Plan Overview

New Hillsdale Bike Parking Overview

Current Status and Next Steps

Public Comment

Mr. Drew said there are concerns for those who live southwest of the new station who
need to cross more intersections. He asked that when discussing the new station
location, communication include language that it's between 28th and 31st Avenues.
Mr. Drew voiced disappointed that the station area bike map doesn’t show an access
point at 31st Avenue. Mr. Drew suggested more bike parking closer to the 31st Avenue
access point.

Mr. Brazil noted that underutilized car parking is often not discussed and should be and
that it's important to check biases and consider that as well. He voiced appreciation
that future space is being considered.

Mr. Provence said part of the e-locker phasing is because of operations and
maintenance fees per space, which are charged even if a space is not used.

Ms. Alba asked about the timing, and if some of the City’s proposed improvements are
years out.

Page 4 of 6



BAC Meeting Minutes
September 17, 2020

Mr. Provence said he believes the city is trying to do early implementation but doesn’t
have the full breakdown on their schedule.

Ms. Malmo Laycock asked if this was part of the City of San Mateo’s adopted bike plan.
Mr. Provence said the map shown in the slide deck was from the Ctiy's bike plan.
Ms. Malmo Laycock said she's excited to see the improvements come to fruition.

Chair Bargar noted Mr. Drew’'s comments regarding access for those coming from the
southwest.

Mr. Provence said that as one goes farther south the grade separations get deeper.
Chair Bargar thanked Mr. Provence for the presentation.

CHAIRPERSON'S REPORT
e 2020 Work Plan

Vice Chair Alba asked if the San Carlos temporary bike/skate park could be added to
the November meeting and if website redesign could return at some point.

STAFF REPORT

Lori Low, Government & Community Affairs Officer, presented:
a. Bike Bump Report YTD 2020
b. Bike Parking & Micromobility Study
c. SB797

Mr. Jeff Carter said it's important to dispel the notion that Caltrain is only for rich riders.
He noted fares are high because there is no dedicated funding and that passage of
the measure will allow Caltrain to be more economical, run more trains, and attract
more low-income riders. Mr. Carter also noted Calfrain is now part of the Clipper Start
program.

Mr. Drew noted his desire for the new Hillsdale Station to show access from the
southwest and emphasized the importance of thinking about station access from alll
directions.

Chair Bargar said there is a formal campaign for the measure and members could
contact him if they'd like more information.

WRITTEN CORRESPONDENCE
Chair Bargar summarized the correspondence packet and asked for more information
on the Millbrae letter.

Mr. Provence said that it's part of a larger planning issue and that staff will be
responding.

Page 5 of 6



BAC Meeting Minutes
September 17, 2020

Chair Bargar said he'd like an update.

COMMITTEE REQUESTS

Mr. Brazil said he had an unexpected medical issue and was out for the past two-and-
a-half months but he's back at work and if anyone has questions, he'd be happy to
discuss offline.

Ms. Malmo-Laycock asked about the San Jose Better Bike Plan going to Council in
October. She noted the draft Unincorporated San Mateo County Bike Plan will be
published in early October.

Mr. Brazil said the San Jose Better Bike Plan has been a two years effort that included
more than 40 public meetings.

Public Comment
Mr. Drew said CCAG is in the process of doing a master plan for the entire county.

DATE, TIME AND LOCATION OF NEXT MEETING
The next BAC meeting is on November 19, 2020. .

Meeting adjourned at 7:38 p.m.

Page 6 of 6



